
ACTION ITEM​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  ​ February 18, 2026 

 

TO:​ ​ Board of Education  

FROM:​​ Kelly Zoellner 

SUBJECT:​ Approval of Discipline Improvementment Plan 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

That the Board of Education approve the Discipline Improvement Plan as presented. 

 

MOVED BY: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ Seconded:  

 ​ ​ ________________________​​ ​ ​ ________________________ 

   YEA:​ ​ ​ ​   NAY:​ ​ ​   YEA:​ ​ ​ ​   NAY: 

_______         STEWART​ _______​ ​ _______​    POOL​​ _______ 

_______          BEARD​ ​ _______​ ​ _______​   LEONARD​ _______ 

_______        TRACE​ ​ _______​ ​ _______​    WILSON​ _______ 

______​         LONERGAN​ _______ 

 

Background Information: 

 

Our district has been identified as being in the top 20 percent of districts for out-of-school suspension 

rates for three consecutive years.  As a result, we must submit a plan identifying the strategies the 

school district will implement to reduce the use of exclusionary disciplinary practices.    

 

   


